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—

7 —

4

X. 1 AENREERHE—K

)= 7 B& BRERO AQ® GDP® GDP B ¢ LS it bl g
R (BAA) (W) 10 E£43(2010~2019)D (2020) (2020)
FEHIDOTH

Br7I7 NoT5 302 173 329,484 6.78 402 13, 691
T

B|7I7 1K 4901 1428.6 2, 664,749 6. 66 56, 771 407,034

R ~IL3 275 85.8 720,098 5.86 8,158 169, 506

R Yo7 110 36.9 700,118 3.46 3,568 30,184
SE7?

R 1352 22 89.2 939, 316 1.16 12,030 150, 588

R 14X LT 87 9.2 407,101 4.19 8,123 10, 603
)%

R 7SJBE 346 9.5 358, 869 3.76 1,908 18, 620
EEEH

7IUh mroY 266 60.4 302, 141 1.68 6, 688 36,323
h

72UAh TOw3a 70 37.8 114,724 4.29 2,688 14,597

7IUAh =7 114 55.1 101,014 5.47 376 6, 826

72UAh II7k 52 12.7 369, 309 3.80 2,207 29, 885

+ AEE TENEEHRCESEGERE 2022 FHAEER)
5 UNFPA (2023 FEfitREAOEE]

6 MBATEtE MR O 2023]
7 WIPO [statistics database. Last updated: July 2023 ]
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IX. 2.1 4AUFK
HERET =7Y4b
2 URL
DPIIT https://dipp.nic.in/

CGPDTM: The Office of the Controller General
of Patents, Designs and Trade Marks

https://ipindia. gov. in/index. htm

Rajiv Gandhi National Institute of
Intellectual Property Management

https://ipindia. gov. in/rgniipm. htm

CIPAM: Cell for IPR Promotion and Management

https://cipam. gov. in/

Copyright Office

https://copyright. gov. in/

ITPO:India Trade Promotion Organisation

https://www. indiatradefair.com/

Department of Consumer Affairs

https://consumeraffairs.nic. in/

Bureau of Indian Standards

https://www. bis. gov. in/

Plant Variety Authority of India

http://plantauthority.gov. in/

Biological Diversity Authority of India

http://nbaindia. org/

National Informatics Centre

http://www.nic.in/

hREF Y= 7Y1 b

=301

URL

Central Board of Indirect Taxes & Customs

https://ipr. icegate. gov. in/IPR/homePage

CCI : Competition Commission of India

https://www. CCi. gov. in/

AYUSH

http://ayush. gov. in/

Civil Aviation

http://civilaviation. gov. in/

Coal

http://coal.nic. in/

Cooperation

http://cooperation.gov. in/

Corporate Affairs

http://www.mca. gov. in/

Culture

https://indiaculture. gov. in/

Defence

https://www. mod. gov. in/

Deve lopment of North Eastern Region

http://mdoner. gov. in/

Earth Sciences

http://moes. gov. in/

Education

https://www. education. gov. in/en

Electronics and Information Technology

http://meity.gov. in/

Environment, Forest and Climate Change

http://www.moef. gov. in/

External Affairs

http://www.mea. gov. in/

Finance

https://www. finmin.nic. in/

Fisheries, Animal Husbandry and Dairying

http://dahd. nic. in/

Food Processing Industries

http://mofpi.nic.in/

Health and Family Welfare

https://main.mohfw. gov. in/

Heavy Industries

https://heavyindustries. gov. in/

Home Affairs

http://mha.gov.in/

Housing and Urban Affairs

http://mohua. gov. in/

g0

URL

Information and Broadcasting

http://www.mib. gov. in/




Jal Shakti

https://jalshakti-ddws. gov. in/

Labour and Employment

https://labour. gov. in/

Law and Justice

https://lawmin. gov. in/

Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises

http://www.msme. gov. in/

Mines

http://mines. gov. in/

Minority Affairs

http://minorityaffairs.gov. in/

New and Renewable Energy

https://mnre. gov. in/

Panchayati Raj

http://panchayat. gov. in/

Parliamentary Affairs

http://mpa.gov. in/

Personnel, Public Grievances and Pensions

http://persmin.gov. in/

Petroleum and Natural Gas

https://mopng. gov. in/en

Ports, Shipping and Waterways

http://shipmin. gov. in/

Power

https://powermin. gov. in/

Rai lways

http://www. indianrai lways. gov. in/

Road Transport and Highways

http://morth. gov. in/

Rural Development

https://rural.nic. in/

Department of Biotechnology

http://dbtindia. gov. in/

Department of Scientific and Industrial
Research

http://www. dsir. gov. in/

Skill Development and Entrepreneurship

https://www. msde. gov. in/

Social Justice and Empowerment

http://socialjustice.gov. in/

Statistics and Programme Implementation

http://www.mospi.nic. in/

Steel http://steel.gov. in/
Textiles https://texmin. gov. in/
Tourism http://tourism. gov. in/

Tribal Affairs

http://tribal. gov. in/

Women and Child Development

http://wed.nic. in/

Youth Affairs and Sports

https://yas. gov. in/

Minority Affairs

http://minorityaffairs.gov. in/

EEBCRICE T 5 ANHE - BDABERE

2794 kK

=30

URL

FICCI : Industry’s Voice for Policy Change

https://www. ficci. in/api/home

Indian Economic Trade Organization

https://ieto.online/

Confederation of Indian Industry; CII

https://www. Cii. in/

The National Institute for Entrepreneurship
and Small Business Development

https://niesbud. nic. in/

Tami |l Nadu Industrial Development
Corporation (TIDCO)

https://tidco. com/

ASSOCHAM : The Associated Chambers of
Commerce & Industry of India

https://www. assocham. org/

FR=a—ARE - FEVA b

£ URL
Rediff https://www. rediff. com/
DD news https://ddnews. gov. in/
2R URL
The Times of India https://timesofindia. indiatimes. com/
NDTV https://www. ndtv. com/
India today https://www. indiatoday. in/




CNN news 18

https://www. news18. com/

The Indian Express

http://indianexpress. com/

Hindustan Times

http://www. hindustantimes. com/

The Economic Times

http://economictimes. indiatimes. com/

The Hindu http://www. thehindu. com/
The Hindu Business Line http://www. thehindubusinessline. com/
Livemint http://www. Livemint. com/

Business Standard

http://www. business-standard. com/home-page

The Financial Express

http://www. financialexpress. com/

NDTV Profit

http://profit.ndtv. com/

The Tribune

http://www. tribuneindia. com/

Deccan Herald

http://www. deccanherald. com/

The Free Press Journal

http://www. freepressjournal. in/

India Education Diary

http://www. indiaeducationdiary. in/

The Pioneer

http://www. dai lypioneer. com/

Channel Times

http://www. channeltimes. com/

Press Trust of India

http://ptinews. com/home. aspx

Pharmabiz. com

http://pharmabiz. com/

KNN India

http://knnindia. co. in/home

H&YA b

=30

URL

JxhO- 12 RIEE

https://www. jetro. go. jp/world/asia/in/

TEEAEHR (TEGREER)

301

URL

1 2 FOBRFHEEE—E

https://igod. gov. in/ug/categories

1 2 ROFE - EEXBUER. Ol &R, 78
RUBRRETOLR

https://www. mof. go. jp/pri/research/conferenc
e/indiaws/2022/indiaws2022 01 01. pdf

B R

=30

URL

Anand and Anand

http://www. anandandanand. com/

K&S Partners

http://www. knspartners. com/

INTTL ADVOCARE

http://www. inttladvocare. com/

Lakshmikumaran & Sridharan

www. Lakshmisri. com

LexOrbis www. Lexorbis. com
SSRana & Co. WWW. SSrana. in
United IPR www. unitedipr. com
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IX. 2. 2 41ZX35I)
A HP
HEfREFT Dz7¥4b
ZER URL

Ministry of Justice

https://www. gov. il/en/departments/ministry o
f justice/govil-landing-page

ILPO: Israel Patent Office

https://www. gov. il/en/departments/ilpo/govil
—landing-page

Ministry of Economy and Industry

https://www. gov. il/en/departments/ministry o
f economy/govi l-landing-page

The Israel Innovation Authority

https://innovationisrael.org. il/en/contentpa
ge/israel-innovation-authority

hREF Yz 7Y1 b

=301

URL

Prime Minister’s Office

https://www. gov. il/en/departments/prime mini

sters office

Ministry of Agriculture and Rural
Deve lopment

https://www. gov. i l/en/departments/ministry o

f agriculture and rural development

Ministry of Aliyah and Integration

https://www. gov. i l/en/departments/ministry o

f aliyah and integration

Ministry of Communications

https://www. gov. i l/en/departments/ministry o

f communications

Ministry of Construction and Housing

https://www. gov. i l/en/departments/ministry o

f construction and housing

Ministry of Culture and Sports

htltps://www. gov. i l/en/departments/ministry o
£

f—culture and sport

Ministry of Defense https://www. gov. il/en/departments/ministry o
f defense

Ministry of the Negev, Galilee and National https://www. gov. i l/en/departments/ministry f

Resilience or the development of the negev and galilee

Ministry of Economy and Industry https://www. gov. i l/en/departments/ministry o
f_economy

Ministry of Education https://www. gov. i l/en/departments/ministry o
f education

Ministry of Energy and Infrastructure https://www. gov. il/en/departments/ministry o
f energy

Ministry of Environmental Protection https://www. gov. i [/en/departments/ministry o
f environmental protection

Ministry of Finance https://www. gov. i [/en/departments/ministry o
f finance

Ministry of Foreign Affairs https://www. gov. i [/en/departments/ministry o
f foreign affairs

Ministry of Health https://www. gov. i l/en/departments/ministry o

f health

Ministry of Interior

https://www. gov. i l/en/departments/ministry o

f interior

Ministry of Heritage

https://www. gov. i l/en/departments/ministry o

f heritage

Ministry of Justice

https://www. gov. i l/en/departments/ministry o

f justice
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URL

Ministry of National Security

https://www. gov. i l/en/departments/ministry o

f public security

Ministry of Religious Services

https://www. gov. i l/en/departments/ministry o

f religious services

Ministry of Innovation, Science and
Technology

https://www. gov. i l/en/departments/ministry o

f science and technology

Ministry for Social Equality

https://www. gov. i l/en/departments/ministry f

or social equality

The Ministry of Welfare and Social Affairs

https://www. gov. i l/en/departments/molsa

Ministry of Tourism

https://www. gov. i l/en/departments/ministry o

f tourism

Ministry of Transport and Road Safety

https://www. gov. i l/en/departments/ministry o

f transport and road safety

Prime Minister’s Office

https://www. gov. i l/en/departments/prime mini

sters office

Ministry of Agriculture and Rural
Deve lopment

https://www. gov. i l/en/departments/ministry o

f agriculture and rural development

Ministry of Aliyah and Integration

https://www. gov. i [ /en/departments/ministry o

f aliyah and integration

EFECRIZET 2 ANHE - EOABERE

7794 b

=301

URL

Consumer Protection And Fair Trade Authority

https://www. gov. i l/en/departments/consumer_p

rotection and fair trade authority

Israel National Digital Agency

https://www. gov. il/en/departments/national-

digital-agency

Israel Competition Authority https://www. gov. i l/en/departments/competitio
n

Israel National Cyber Directorate https://www. gov. i l/en/departments/israel nat
ional cyber directorate

Israel Export Institute

https://export.gov.il/

Manufacturers Association of Israel (MAI)

https://eng. industry.org.il/

Federation of Israel Chambers of Commerce

https://www. chamber. org. il/en/

Israel Advanced Technology Industries (IATI)

https://www. iati.co.il/

Start-Up Nation Central

https://startupnationcentral.org/#

FR=—a—ARE - FEVA b

E301)

URL

The Jerusalem Post

https://www. jpost. com/

Haaretz https://www. haaretz. com/

Ynet News https://www. ynetnews. com/category/3083
GLOBES https://en. globes. co.il/en

Maariv https://www.maariv.co.il/
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HRY1 b

g3

URL

JxhO-A41RSII

https://www. jetro.go. jp/world/middle east/il

AEEA RS TIVBREBM

https://israel-keizai.org/west japan/

Iz b0O- TITPETEHHR

https://www. jetro.go. jp/jetro/overseas/il te

laviv/

BA4A X5 TSI LM

https://www. ji-cc.org/

B A1 25 TILKEEEEHF

https://israel-keizai.org/about/

EEAEER (TBHEER)

=30

URL

4 25 LTIV DBFFHEES—E

https://www. gov. i l/en/departments

IX. 2.3 =7
HEtRET 7Y 41Hh
£ URL

Kenya Industrial Property Institute (KIPI)

https://www. kipi.go. ke/

Anti-Counterfeit Authority (ACA)

https://www. aca. go. ke/

Kenya Copyright Board : KECOBO

https://copyright. go. ke/

hREF Y= 7Y1 b

HHR

URL

Ministry of Interior and National
Administration

https://www. president. go. ke/ministries—

ke/ministry-of-interior-national-

administration/

Ministry of Defence

https://mod. go. ke/

The National Treasury and Economic Planning

https://www. treasury. go. ke/

Ministry of Foreign and Diaspora Affairs

https://mfa. go. ke/

Ministry of Public Service, Gender and
Affirmative Action

http://www. psyq. go. ke/

Ministry of Roads and Transport (38 :
Ministry of Transport and Infrastructure)

https://www. transport. go. ke/

Ministry of Lands, Public Works, Housing,
and Urban Development

https://lands. go. ke/

Ministry of Information, Communications and
The Digital Economy

https://ict.go.ke/

Ministry of Health

https://www. heal th. go. ke/

Ministry of Education

https://www. education. go. ke/

Ministry of Agriculture and Livestock
Deve lopment

https://kilimo. go. ke/

Ministry of Investments, Trade and Industry

https://www. industrialization. go. ke/

Ministry of Co-operatives and Micro, Small
and Medium Enterprises (MSME) Development

https://ushirika. go. ke/

Ministry of Youth Affairs, Sports and The
Arts

https://youth. go. ke/

Ministry of Environment, Climate Change and
Forestry

https://www. environment. go. ke/

Ministry of Tourism, Wildlife and Heritage

https://www. tourism. go. ke/
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URL

Ministry Of Water, Sanitation and Irrigation

https://www.water. go. ke/about-the-ministry/

Ministry of Energy and Petroleum

https://energy. go. ke/

Ministry of Labour and Social Protection

https://laboursp. go. ke/

Ministry of East African Community (EAC),
the ASALs and Regional Development

https://meac. go. ke/

Ministry of Mining, Blue Economy, and
Maritime Affairs

https://mibema. go. ke/

Office of the Attorney General and
Department of Justice

https://www. state law. go. ke/

EEBCRIZEET 5 2A0EE - EOASEAEE Y= 7Y1 b
2 URL
National Productivity and Competitiveness https://www. labour. go. ke/productivity-
Centre improvement

National Economic and Social Council : NESC

https://www. headofpublicservice. go. ke/node/1

36

Federation of Kenya Employers (FKE)

https://www. fke-kenya. org/

Central Organization of Trade Unions (COTU-
K)

https://cotu-kenya. org/

Kenya Association of Manufacturers (KAM)

https://kam. co. ke/

Kenya Private Sector Alliance (KEPSA)

https://kepsa.or. ke/

Kenya Institute of Business Training (KIBT)

https://www. kibt. go. ke/

Kenya Industrial Estates (KIE)

https://kie.co.ke/

Kenya Industrial Research and Development
Institute (KIRDI)

https://www. kirdi. go. ke/

Kenya Industrial Training Institute (KITI)

https://kiti.ac.ke/

Kenya National Chamber of Commerce and
Industry (KNCCI)

https://www. kenyachamber. or. ke/

FR=a—ARE - HEEVT b

ZER URL
Daily Nation https://nation.africa/kenya
The Standard https://www. Standardmedia. co. ke/
Taifa Leo https://taifaleo.nation. co. ke/
The EastAfrican https://www. theeastafrican. co. ke/
Business Daily https://www. businessdai lyafrica. com/
The Star https://www. the-star. co. ke/
People Daily https://www. pd. co. ke/
KDRTV https://kdrtv. co. ke/

The African Executive

https://africanexecutive.com/

H&YA b

=30

URL

gxbkO-5Z=7

https://www. jetro. go. jp/world/africa/ke/#bus

iness
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URL

TZT7 DBRTHEES—E

https://www. president. go. ke/ministries—ke/
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IX. 3 7T —% « FHHRET 5

No. | ¥—2HE (F—2FRAIL csv XU excel) %
. OSINT ¥ —)UIZH T lintellectual property] % VEDHRITT
BE7—RLUEBEOREER A
, OSINT ¥V —I)LiZHWT lagreement] % VEDRAITT
T | BBV R UEBAOREEE FIF
3 | OSINT Y —VIZH 1} % lagreement] DILEEHHHIER ziwﬁn?
4 | OSINT Y —iZHB1} 5 lagreement] DIEHFHEIHTER zzwan?
. (1> K] ORERERBRT—4 V - VIED
(A XENEAZE4BOTY Tu—F) 434 CHIE
5 (1> K] ORERERBRT—4 V - VIED
(B HIEf - EEXBAMRBURHEES HP) 434 CHRHIA
. (1> F] ORERERERET—4 V - VIE®D
(C Fg4BA{REEES SNS) 434 CHRIA
o [ A5 T)V] DRFRBERET X V - VIED
(AFXENGHE4+EDOT7 Tu—F) 34 CHIA
o 1 A5 TV DRFRBEEET X V - VIED
(B HIgf - EEXBAMRBURHEES HP) 434 CHIA
o [r=7] ORERBERT—4 V - VIED
(AFENGHE 4+ EDT7 T—F) 3HrCHIA
" [r=7] ORERBERT—4 V - VIED
(B HIgf - EEXBIRBURHEES HP) 34 CHIA
o [r=7] ORERBERT—4 V - VIED
(C Hg+EAf~EERES SNS) 34 CHIA
s [ ] OBFREST - B3ESHOTLT—X VIEZE®D
(A FEHEHE4BDO7 T—F) 34 CHI A
» [ ] OBEFREST - B3ESHOTLT—X VIE®D
(B B4 - EEXBRBUFHEE HP) 434 CHI A
. [ K] OBFREST - FE3ESHOILT—4 VIED
(C FNEFBEFRFERS SNS) 434 CHIE
6 [ 25TV OBEREST - FE3BSTOTT— 4 VIED
(AXENGHE 4+ EOT7 Tu—F) 34 CHIA
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- [ 25TV OBRENT - E3ESHDOITT —X VIED
(B gt - EEZERARBURIERS HP) S CRIA

" [r =71 OBRES - BEIEIFOTLT — X VIED
(A BB HE 4 DY Tu—F) S CHRIA

9 [r =71 OBRENT - BEIEDIHOTLT —4X VIZED
(B gt - EEZERAMRBURIEES HP) St CRIA

50 [ =71 OBRENT - BEIESIHOTLT —4X VIZED
(C 5NEfREfREERES SNS) St CRIA
4B = =5 V- VIEO)
21 | BUSEE - BRAGEDOV A M —FK SRR

22 | AT I54 XD, EHEFRESRSF VED
St CRIA
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IX. 4 EfIEZHFEBIE

H YFEF TS nE MURC &%
2023 7 H3H (H) | Aulkk. BHHER FE, EH, FI, BE, K TR

HEME

1. EXEERICET MR
2. AT a—iZonT

2023 & 7 H 19 H (K)

FuRERR, BHAR R, BEH. FILRA K TR

HEME

1. FIEKFOKRYIEY (REABKRVCEZEHDMHER)
2. FENREICBUSEEMK (57—~ - by ) ORE
B SR (Y —VERE, NEEEEDE X HITOVT)

20237 A 27 H (K)

Rk, BHAR R, BEH. FIL RAE, M

HEME

1. BIESKEOIRYRY (RBREABKVELEEIHDER

2. RAENREICBIIEEMRK (7—< - NEvY 7)) DORE
BT SR (V—IVEEELT Y VY, HEEEEHH
IZDWT)

2023 FE8 H9H (k)

FuRRR, BHAR

R, BEH. FIL RAR K TR

e T

1. BIEIZFEOMRY R

2. FENREICBISEEMRK (57—~ - bEY ) OKE
BT R (Y —VEEEL T VU Y IV EE,
HE & BERIFEIZDONT)

20238 A 24 H (k)

AR, BFHR == N L I /7 N

AREE

1. BIEIZFEOMRYRY
2. FENREIZBISEEMRK (F—~ - Y 7)) DRE

BT S (Y —IWER, BRINEDER, RESETF
E|ZDOWT)
2023 FE 9 H 14 H (K) | ARk, Rk FE, EH., FIl, B8R, #

BEE

1. BIEIZFEOMRYRY
2. FENREIZBISEEMRK (57—~ - hEY 7)) ORE
B e (FHRINEDER. NEEZEEIZOWT)

2023 9 A 28 H (k)

AR, BFHRR R, BH. FII. RAE K TR

HEME

1. BIEIZEORYEKY

2. ABNRENCBITI2EEMK (57—~ - v Y) ORE
IZBET g (BMNEDER. D IEEDHITEMICD
W)

20234 10 A 12 H (k)

FuRRR, EHAR R, SEIL R, MR PTA

1. FIEISFEOIRYKRY
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2. AENZEICSIEEMRK (7—v - b)) ORE
BT SR (BRNEDEM. DHEEDFITERIZD
W)

3. ABENZENICSTIEEMEOSTICET I (( 25
TVEge$5Y —IVATHA, ZRQBHIRENDT 7
O —F AEIZDWT)

2023410 A 25 H (K)

AR, BFHRR FE. BEH. FI RAE K TR

1. RIESEOIRYRY

2. FENZEICBIEEMK (57—~ - YY) ORE
IZET 5ER (OERORITER L BESIZOWT)

3. AENZEIZETSEEMEDOSICET HataE (2
BHRIFEADT 70 —F FiEIZOWT)

2023 11 H9 H (k)

Rk, BHAR R, EH. )L AR T

HEME

1. RIESEOIRYIRY

2. FENZEICBIEEMK (57—~ - YY) DRE
BT ER (OOt ADBERETHZOWVWT)

3. AENZEIZETSEEMEDOSICET HatE (2
BRFEADT 70 —F DFTIZDONT)

2023 £ 11 A 22 H (k)

EFHR PO O N/ NN N

HEME

1. HIEZFOIRYEY

2. AENEEIIBIZ2EERK (T—~7 - b 7T) ORFE
BT SR (OO ADEEIZOWT)

3. RENEEIZB I 2EEMRDOIIET 2503 (S
BIRIEANDT 710 —F DFITHEH 2D T)

2023 12 A 7H (k)

FuREfR £ I IR N

1. BIESREOIEEYIRY

2. FENZEICBIIEEREK (75—~ - VYY) ORE
ZBT &R (O at ARERIZOWT)

3. AENZEICS I 2EEMEOITICET 5558 (SRR
BHIFEANDT 70 —F DFATHEH IZDNT)

20234 12 A 21 H(K)

ARk, BFHR 7 | /7 N 7§

1. FIEISFEDIRYEY

2. AENZEICBIEERK (7—< - bPYvT) OKE
BT Bk (O 70k ARERRIZDOWT)

3. AENZEICB I 2EEMEOIICE T H5H (1 XE
-2 RIEWMENE LT LT —AEE - HifD 70w 2FHTE
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HilzDoWT)

2024 F 1 H 12 H (&) | RHR R, BEH. FIL A, & A
EEME 1. FIEIREOIRYEY
2. RENZEICE T EEREOSTICEAT L5 (1 XIE
-2 RERENRLTET—XEUE - SO 7O ARITE
HEIZDWT)
3. WESERITONT (F#t - BEXLAZFOHER

2024 %1 A 25 H (k)

FuRERR, BHAR R, SEIIL A, H

HEME

1. BIESEDOIRYIRY

2. RENZEICSITPEEMEOHIICET L5 (1 XIE
-2 RERENRLT DT —XEUG - SO 70 ARITE
fEIZDWT)

3. WESERITOWT (BRI E2RA1 Y MNEDORER
2024 ££2 H 14 H (K) | Rukask, RH#k IR, EH. F)IL TN
EEME 1. FIEISREOIRYEY

2. AENZEICS T OEEMEOAICET 5515 (OHE

ROGENTEDH O BMREEEZERIIOVT)

2024 % 2 A 22 H (K)

FLRE R KR, EH. )L Ak

e T

1. FIEIZFEDIRYEY

2. AENZEIZB T 2EERROIICET S50 (9H1E
EIIBT5E0TIEH S BMREHERLERIZOVT)
3. WMEBERITOWT (EEREEFOMHER

20233 A 7TH OK) | ALREER EHER IR, BHH. FIL B A
B 1. HIEZFDOIRYEY

2. AENZEICSIIIEEREROLWICET 2515
ZIIETIHEADUEHSRRAERE X AERIIOVT)
3. MESERITOVT ERESEROMER
4. MFETDATY 2—=I20T (SHEDOFENLE)
X DEITEHlIZERKELTEI L 2R

(i
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